





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 20, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 7
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQ/Q/?O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2624.19 — Authorizing a Joint Project
Agreement with FDOT for Turf and Landscape Maintenance

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2624.19 as presented.

Background:

The Town has had a long standing agreement with the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT) for the maintenance of Ocean Boulevard. The agreement
calls for the Town to maintain Ocean Boulevard and reimburses the Town for
expenses related to the maintenance.

Our annual costs for this service averages $104,000 per year, of which
$13,972.00 is provided by FDOT.

Fiscal Impact:

The Town will receive $13,972.00 from the Florida Department of Transportation.
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